
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1:

RFP#72-15
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICES

Issued: June 19, 2015

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: RFP #72-15 Municipal Solid Waste &
Recycling Services.

The following questions have were asked and answered.

 What is the permit to transfer tonnage from recycling center?
o 30 tons of material per day, or 210 a week.

 Is it necessary to provide hazardous waste permit for insurance requirements?
o Page 7, last sentence of the first paragraph “Contractor shall also maintain such

additional insurance as may be required by the State of New Hampshire for hazardous
waste transporters.” Since we are just asking for providers to handle solid waste and
recycling, we can delete the hazardous waste requirement.

 Can you provide existing contracts and their pricing for both hauling and disposal?
o Existing contracts and pricing are public records and can be obtained under right to

know by contacting legal.
 Can you provide the pre-proposal meeting sign in sheet?

o Yes – see attached.
 Will the proposals be open to the public?

o No.  The proposal information will be available to the public after an award had been
made.

 Please provide spreadsheet of weights for MSW and Single Stream Recycling.
o See attached.

 On the RFQ page 5 under section 3 Services: Hauling of MSW, Bulky Waste and Recyclables from
the City’s Recycling Center and Schools. What schools and what is the current level of
service? (Front load containers or roll off containers)

o Schools with recycling are Little Harbor, Dondero, New Franklin, Portsmouth Middle
School and Portsmouth High School. They all currently have one 6 to 10 yard front
loading dumpster with the exception of the High School which has two dumpsters. We
are open to suggestions for containers other than front loading dumpsters.

All else remains unchanged.

Please acknowledge this addendum within your proposal. Failure to do so may subject a bidder to
disqualification.

End of Addendum #1







Monthly Tonnage
Month MSW Tons Recycling Tons

Jan-13 398.5121538 241.96
Feb-13 291.27 185.76
Mar-13 355.8804615 196.74
Apr-13 408.89 204.69

May-13 438.48 211.34
Jun-13 375.66 210.45
Jul-13 449.85 273.82

Aug-13 417.45 233.79
Sep-13 409.98 229.22
Oct-13 418.97 231.98
Nov-13 374 210.62
Dec-13 400.5223077 150.21
Jan-14 387.3146154 176.03
Feb-14 301.81 188.45
Mar-14 332.46 192.21
Apr-14 425.56 221.44

May-14 432.64138 205.51
Jun-14 417.83 220.4
Jul-14 463.62 235.02

Aug-14 421.39 222.9
Sep-14 445.88 223.22
Oct-14 437.55 228.03
Nov-14 379.7646154 219.98
Dec-14 463.45 277.75
Jan-15 343.37 202.34
Feb-15 291.9 188.45

Average 395.5386744 214.7042308


